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STATISTICAL RESOURCES
All sites accessed Dec. 28, 2004.

Canada
Statistics Canada - Main Site

http://www.statcan.ca/
· The Daily – statistical releases on key indicators; economy, unemployment, population

· Detailed data on population, economy, agriculture, health, etc.

· Online catalogue of Products and Services – locate Statistics Canada publications by title, catalogue number or keyword
Statistics Canada – Free tabular data

http://www.statcan.ca/english/Pgdb/
· Links to free, basic data
· Includes economic, geographic, environmental, population, labour, education, culture, travel, leisure, health, and justice statistics
Canada E-Book

http://142.206.72.67/r000_e.htm
· Basic statistics relating to the Land, the People, the Economy and the State
Statistics Canada – Census Data

http://www12.statcan.ca/english/census01/home/index.cfm
· Community profiles

· Census data by topic or by geographic location – from national level to Census Tract level
· Census maps

· Census Questionnaires, Census Handbook, Census Dictionary, Census Catalogue available as .pdf files

Census Data from E-Stat

Registered depository libraries may access data, including Census data and historical Census data, using E-Stat. 

The use of E-Stat is restricted to educational institutions, depository libraries and registered students.

For more information on E-Stat see:

http://www.statcan.ca/english/Estat/licence.htm
Free publications from Statistics Canada

http://www.statcan.ca/cgi-bin/downpub/freepub.cgi
· Searchable by topic, title or catalogue number
Historical Statistics of Canada

http://www.statcan.ca:8096/bsolc/english/bsolc?catno=11-516-X&CHROPG=1
· Full text of the second edition (1983) online

· Available either as HTML or in PDF format

· Tables display as Excel files

Vital Statistics Offices, and in some cases, statistical figures.  Vital Statistics offices are your gateway to birth, death and marriage records, and related services.

Alberta: http://www3.gov.ab.ca/gs/information/registries/ran.cfm
British Columbia: http://www.vs.gov.bc.ca/index.html
Manitoba: http://web2.gov.mb.ca/cca/vital/index.html
New Brunswick: http://www.gnb.ca/0051/0379/index-e.asp
Newfoundland: http://www.gov.nf.ca/gs/gs/vs/
Northwest Territories: http://www.hlthss.gov.nt.ca/
Nova Scotia: http://www.gov.ns.ca/snsmr/vstat/default.asp
Nunavut: http://www.gov.nu.ca/gnmain.htm
Ontario: http://www.cbs.gov.on.ca/mcbs/english/welcome.htm
Prince Edward Island: http://www.gov.pe.ca/vitalstatistics/
Quebec: http://www.etatcivil.gouv.qc.ca/English/index.htm
Saskatchewan: http://www.health.gov.sk.ca/ps_vital_statistics.html
Yukon Territory: http://www.hss.gov.yk.ca/prog/vs/index.html
Often, statistics are compiled by departments or agencies.  Examples:

Bank of Canada – Rates and Statistics
http://www.bankofcanada.ca/en/rates.htm
· Selected historic interest rates

· Canadian bank rate, prime rate, mortgage rate, etc. for 10 years

· 10 years of US interest rates
· Weekly financial statistics

Canadian Mortgage and Housing Corporation

http://www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca/en/homadoin/maintrst/stda/index.cfm
· Canadian housing statistics

· Monthly housing statistics

· Rental market reports

Canada Revenue Agency

http://www.cra-arc.gc.ca/agency/stats/menu-e.html
· Income statistics – profiles of Canadian taxpayers

Finance Canada

http://www.fin.gc.ca/purl/fiscmon-e.html
· The Fiscal Monitor – highlights of the government’s fiscal performance
Public Health Agency of Canada

http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/publicat/ccs-scc02/index.html
· 2002 Canadian Cancer Statistics
Strategis – Industry Canada – Economic Analysis, Statistics

http://www.strategis.ic.gc.ca/sc_ecnmy/engdoc/homepage.html?categories=e_eco
· Current economic conditions

· Industry Canada economic research

· Industry and trade statistics

· Related  links and reports

· Recent Industry Canada presentations

· Related sites
Transport Canada compiles the following:

· Canadian Motor Vehicle Traffic Collision Statistics

· School Bus Collisions

· Heavy Truck Collisions

· Pedestrian Fatalities and Injuries
http://www.tc.gc.ca/roadsafety/stats/menu.htm
Transportation Safety Board of Canada compiles the following:
· Rail, Air, Marine and Pipeline accident statistics

http://www.tsb.gc.ca/en/stats/index.asp?section=4.1
United States
Census of Governments – Federal, State and Local Governments

http://www.census.gov/govs/www/
· Published every 5 years (years ending in 7 and 2)

· Statistics on state and local government

· Finance, employment and organizational characteristics

FedStats

http://www.fedstats.gov/
· Statistics from over 100 US Federal agencies

· Searchable by state or by subject

Government Statistics

http://www.library.vanderbilt.edu/romans/fdtf/statistics.html
· Gateway to government 
State and County Quick Facts

http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/
· US Census Bureau

· Brief demographic data for counties and some metropolitan areas

Statistical Abstract of the United States – US Census of Population
http://www.census.gov/prod/www/statistical-abstract-us.html
· A compendium of statistics gathered from the U.S. census.

· Data to 1995 online

International
National Statistics – Official Site of UK Statistics online

http://www.statistics.gov.uk/
· Economy

· Commerce, Energy and Industry

· Population

· Crime and Justice

· Education and Training

· Health

· Labour Market

· Environment

· Public Sector

· Social and Welfare

· Agriculture, Fishing, Forestry

· Transport,  Travel and Tourism

· 2001 Census

· Maps

· Data at neighbourhood levels as well as national – typical neighbourhood data lists population by age groups, marital status, ethnic group, religion, health status and provision of care, employment status, student status, housing characteristics, and levels of crime.
Eurostat

http://epp.eurostat.cec.eu.int/portal/page?_pageid=1090,1137397&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL
· From the Eurostat site:  “We are the Statistical Office of the European Communities, established in 1953. Our mission is to gather and analyse figures from the different European statistics offices in order to provide comparable and harmonised data to the European Institutions so they can define, implement and analyse Community policies.
Our data cover the European Union, its Member States and its partners, and are published under a variety of Themes and Collections.”
· Data is available free of charge.  
FAOSTAT

Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations

http://faostat.fao.org/?language=EN
FAOSTAT is an on-line and multilingual database currently containing over 3 million time-series records covering international statistics in the following areas:
· Production
· Trade
· Food Balance Sheets
· Producer Prices
· Forestry Trade Flow
· Land Use and Irrigation
· Forest Products
· Fishery Products
· Population
· Codex Alimentarius 
· Food Quality Control 
· Fertilizer and Pesticides
· Agricultural Machinery
· Food Aid Shipments
· Exports by Destination
LABORSTA International Labour Office 
http://laborsta.ilo.org/
· Database of labour statistics from over 200 countries

UNESCO Institute for Statistics

http://www.uis.unesco.org/ev.php?URL_ID=2867&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=201
· Online access to UNESCO's database, selected indicators and publications.
National Statistics Offices of Foreign Countries

http://www.statcan.ca/english/reference/national.htm
Statistical Resources on the Web from the University of Michigan
http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/statsnew.html
· An excellent page collecting statistical resources world wide and grouping them by topic

· Links to hundreds of sites

The World Wide Web Virtual Library : Statistics

http://www.stat.ufl.edu/vlib/statistics.html
CIA World Factbook

http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/
